


April 8, 2015

Yolanda Padilla-Moyer, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson St NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:	Del Webb @Mirehaven Amendment No.2
	Drainage Report and Grading Plan (Sheets 2, 5 and 8B)
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-20-15 (H09D017C)

Dear Ms. Padilla-Moyer,

[bookmark: _GoBack]	Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-20-15, the above referenced report and plan are approved for Grading Permit.  These are the sheets to be certified for Building Permit approval and Release of Financial Guarantee.

Other sheets in the plan set were approved previously.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.
					

					Sincerely,
							

					Curtis Cherne, P.E.
					Principal Engineer, 
					Planning Dept.


C:	e-mail
	
